
From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:10 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Philip, Kris (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint Briefing - Draft 9-29-15

I will read it this morning before it is final.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 7:09:03 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Philip, Kris (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Briefing - Draft 9-29-15

I made edits last night to try and get closer to one page. The content was a bit heavy on regulations and I have reordered things to line up the regulatory aspect with what has occurred with the City.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 6:29 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Philip, Kris (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Briefing - Draft 9-29-15

Steve,

Here's an updated version where I deleted some things, corrected others, changed the order of a couple of things and inserted the last section that I think is particularly applicable in Flint.

This is a draft. Please do not distribute or cite it elsewhere. If you see something that is wrong or you know something else should be included, let me or Steve know before 9 AM tomorrow.

Richard